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Marguerite McLean 

From: . Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Devlin Higgins 
cc: Caroline Klancke; David Dowds 

Subject: RE: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 

P e r  this e-mail. the  Clerk's Office will re turn  to  the  source confidential DNs 02236-1 1 :  03066-1 I: 
031 12-1 1 :  03638-1 I: 04396-1 1 :  04906-1 1 :  0509Y-1 I :  05679-1 1 in Docket Number 100458-€/. 
Thank you. 

___ 

Thursday, March 01,2012 3:53 PM 
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Office of Commieston Clerk 
2340 %hirmarb @ak ?Boiilebnrb 
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830 -41 3 -6824 

From: Devlin Higgins 
Sent: Thursday, March 01,2012 3:OO PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; David Dowds 
Subject: FW: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 

Marguerite, 

Would you be so kind as to return Document Nos: 02236-1 1 ~ 03066-1 1; 031 12-1 1: 03638-1 1 : 04396-1 1; 
04906-1 1; 05094-1 1; 05679-1 1 in Docket Number 100458-El to the sender? Thank you very much. 

Devlin Higgins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 

DHIGGINS~PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Voice: 850-413-6433 
Fax: 8501413-6434 

- _____ ___ 
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, March 01,2012 2:33 PM 
To: Devlin Higgins 
Subject: RE: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 

I believe theyareDocumentNos: 02236-11; 03066-11; 03112-11; 03638-11; 04396-11; 04906- 
11; 05094-11; 05679-11. 
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From: Devlin Higgins 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:30 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subjeb: RE: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 

do you know the DN #s? 

Devlin Higgins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 

DHIGGINS@.PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Voice: 850-41 3-6433 
Fax: 850-413-6434 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: Devlin Higgins 
Subjeb: RE: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 

Since this is an ECR docket (and thus, I am not even authorized to look at them without your supervisor's permission), 
please send a memo and/or email to Marguerite Mclean and simply advise her that the retention of the confidential 
responses to staffs data requests no longer need to be retained. As such, you thereby authorize the Clerk's Office to 
send them back to the utility. 

From: Devlin Higgins 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:25 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subjeb: RE: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 

I don't see any need to keep the documents, thank you Caroline 

Devlin Higgins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 

DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Voice: 850-413-6433 
Fax: 850-413-6434 

3/1/2012 
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From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 2:18 PM 
To: Devlin Higgins 
Subject: 100458 Query re Confidential Information 
Importance: High 

Devlin, 

In Dkt. 100458, FPL filed several requests confidentiality of materials provided in response to certain staff data 
requests. Now that the docket is closed, do we still need to retain the confidential informatioddata request response or 
can we send the confidential information back to FPL? Please advise. Thank you. 
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